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100 Queen Street West
Toronto, Ontario M5H 2N2

March 25, 2010

To: Toronto and East York Community Council
From: Toronto Preservation Board
Subject: Heritage Properties on King Street West between Simcoe Street and Duncan Street

Recommendation:

The Toronto Preservation Board recommends that the Toronto and East York Community
Council request the Acting Director, Policy and Research, City Planning Division to report
on any necessary amendments to the designating by-law, as outlined in the letter dated
March 25, 2010, from Councillor Adam Vaughan, for the following:

a. 214 King Street West; and
b. 260 King Street West (including amendment of the Easement Agreement).

Background:
The Toronto Preservation Board on March 25, 2010, considered the communication (March 25,

2010) from Councillor Adam Vaughan, Ward 20, Trinity-Spadina respecting Heritage Properties on
King Street West between Simcoe Street and Duncan Street.

For City Clerk

Margaret Sexton
G:\SEC\Legislative Docs\2010\Others\Preservation\Letters\20100325\PB32.4


http://www.toronto.ca

